
District Office     Meeting Location: 
Inframark Community Development Services South Fork III Clubhouse 
2005 Pan Am Circle 11771 Ambleside Blvd 
Tampa, Florida 33607 Riverview, Florida 33579 
(813) 873 – 7300 (813) 608 - 8232

www.southfork3cdd.org 

South Fork III Community Development District 
Board of Supervisors 
Scott Corder, Chairman Mark Vega, District Manager 
Darryl Dew, Vice Chairperson Kathryn “KC” Hopkinson, District Counsel 
Susan Peltz, Assistant Secretary Tonja Stewart, District Engineer 
Vacant, Assistant Secretary Dustin Heflin, Field Manager 
Vacant, Assistant Secretary 

Continued Regular Meeting Agenda 
Tuesday, March 28, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. 

All cellular phones and pagers must be turned off during the meeting. 

REGULAR MEETING OF BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
2. PUBLIC COMMENT Each individual has the opportunity to comment and is limited to three (3) minutes

for such comment.
3. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Acceptance of Board of Supervisor Resignation  ..................................................................... Tab 01 
i. Jeffrey Hills

ii. Nicholas Dister
B. Consideration of Board of Supervisor’s Meeting Minutes of the Regular Meeting

February 14, 2023, ......................................................................................................................... Tab 02 
C. Consideration of Operation and Maintenance Expenditures January 2023 ................................. Tab 03 
D. Review of Financial Statements Month Ending January 31, 2023, ........................................... Tab 04 

4. STAFF REPORTS
A. District Counsel
B. District Engineer  ......................................................................................................................... Tab 05 

i. Permitted Drawings of Ambleside Blvd
C. District Manager .......................................................................................................................... Tab 06 

i. Ranking Sheets
ii. CDD Email System

D. Onsite Manager
5. BOARD OF SUPERVISORS REQUESTS AND COMMENTS
6. ADJOURNMENT

We look forward to speaking with you at the meeting.  In the meantime, if you have any questions, please do not 
hesitate to call us at (813) 873-7300. 

Sincerely, 

Mark Vega 
District Manager 

1



2



3



SOUTH FORK III 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

February 14, 2023, Minutes of the Regular Meeting 1 
2 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 3 
4 

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Fork III Community Development 5 
District was held on Tuesday, February 14, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. at the South Fork III Clubhouse 6 
at 11771 Ambleside Blvd, Riverview, Florida 33579. 7 

8 
1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL9 

10 
Mark Vega called the Regular Meeting of the South Fork III Community Development District to 11 
order on Tuesday, February 14, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. and identified the Supervisors present 12 
constituting a quorum. 13 

14 
Supervisors Present and Constituting a Quorum at the onset of the meeting: 15 
Darryl Dew Vice Chairperson 16 
Scott Corder Supervisor 17 
Susan Peltz Supervisor  18 

19 
Staff Members Present 20 
Mark Vega District Manager, Inframark 21 
Dustin Heflin Field Manager 22 

23 
There were approximately nine audience members in attendance. 24 

25 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS26 

27 
There were comments received from nine audience members present. 28 

29 
3. CONSENT AGENDA30 

A. Discussion on HOA Special Event May 20, 2023, at the Pavilion31 
B. Consideration of Board of Supervisor’s Meeting Minutes of the Regular Meeting32 
January 10, 202333 
C. Consideration of Operation and Maintenance Expenditures December 202234 
D. Review of Financial Statements Month Ending December 31, 2022,35 

36 
The Board reviewed and discussed the agenda items. 37 

38 

MOTION TO: Approve the Consent Agenda items as described from A 39 
through D.  40 

MADE BY: Supervisor Corder 41 
SECONDED BY: Supervisor Dew 42 
DISCUSSION: None further 43 
RESULT: Called to Vote:  Motion PASSED 44 

3/0 - Motion Passed Unanimously 45 

DRAFT

4



SOUTH FORK III COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 Minutes of the Regular Meeting 

February 14, 2023 
Page 2 

4.  STAFF REPORTS 46 
A.  District Counsel  47 
 48 

Mr. Vega announced Kathryn “KC” Hopkinson as the new District Counsel for South Fork III 49 
CDD. 50 

 51 
 B.  District Manager 52 

i. CDD Email System 53 
 54 

The Board tabled CDD email system until March after the Board reviews the first draft budget. 55 
 56 
ii. Discussion of Results of Landscape Proposals  57 
 58 

The Board will continue to discuss this item on March 23rd at 5:00 P.M. 59 
 60 

iii. Discussion of LMP Cost Savings Option 61 
 62 
A conversation ensued and the Board was in consensus to not cut services as recommended but 63 
asked Mr Rinard to provide the fertilization dates of past installations. 64 

 65 
C. Onsite Manager  66 

i. Surveillance Signage in Parking Lot 67 
 68 
The Board reviewed the surveillance signage in parking lot and by consensus, the Board authorize 69 
Dustin to move forward with signs. 70 
 71 

D.  District Engineer 72 
 73 
5.  BOARD OF SUPERVISORS REQUESTS AND COMMENTS 74 
 75 
There were no Board od Supervisors requests or comments currently.  76 
 77 
6.  ADJOURNMENT 78 
 79 

MOTION TO: Continue the meeting at 6:11 P.M. to March 23rd of 80 
2023 at 5:00 P.M. to discuss item 4. B-ii. Landscape 81 
proposals. 82 

MADE BY:  Supervisor Corder 83 
SECONDED BY: Supervisor Dew 84 
DISCUSSION: None Further 85 
RESULT: Called to Vote: Motion PASSED 86 
 3/0 - Motion Passed Unanimously 87 

 88 
 89 
*Please note the entire meeting is available on disc.  90 
 91 

DRAFT

5



SOUTH FORK III COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 Minutes of the Regular Meeting 

November 03, 2022 
Page 3 

*These minutes were done in a summary format. 92 
 93 
*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered 94 
at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, 95 
including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 96 
Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed 97 
meeting held on ___         ______ ___. 98 
 99 
             100 
Signature      Signature 101 
 102 
             103 
Printed Name      Printed Name 104 
 105 
Title:       Title:     106 
□ Chair       □ Secretary 107 
□ Vice Chair      □ Assistant Secretary 108 
 109 
 110 
      Recorded by Records Administrator 111 
       112 
             113 
      Signature 114 
 115 
          116 
      Date 117 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Official District Seal 

DRAFT

6



January 2023 Meeting

Vendor
Invoice/Account

Number
Amount

Vendor

Total
Comments/Description

Monthly Contract

FIRST CHOICE AQUATIC WEED MANAGEMENT LLC 79536 $2,470.00 WATERWAY SERVICES JANUARY 2023

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 173190 $8,000.00 JANUARY 2023 MONTHLY LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE

Monthly Contract Subtotal $10,470.00

Variable Contract

DARRYL F. DEW DD 112922 $200.00 SUPERVISOR FEE 11/29/22

Variable Contract Subtotal $200.00

Utilities

BOCC 2641583327 122722 $55.50 WATER SERVICE 11/19/22-12/20/22

BOCC 7036042882 122722 $109.31 WATER SERVICE 11/19/22-12/20/22

BOCC 8634535049 122722 $365.51 $530.32 WATER SERVICE 11/19/22-12/20/22

SPECTRUM 074519202012223 $262.96 INTERNET SERVICES 01/21/23-02/20/23

SPECTRUM 096346401011123 $89.97 $352.93 INTERNET SERVICES 01/10/23-02/09/23

TAMPA ELECTRIC 211019161192 012323 $316.77 ELECTRICITY SERVICES 12/15/22-01/17/23

TAMPA ELECTRIC 221000137812 012323 $34.37 ELECTRICITY SERVICES 12/15/22-01/17/23

TAMPA ELECTRIC 221000137846 012323 $33.68 ELECTRICITY SERVICES 12/15/22-01/17/23

TAMPA ELECTRIC 221002769828 012323 $35.16 ELECTRICITY SERVICES 12/15/22-01/17/23

TAMPA ELECTRIC 221002798967 012323 $842.41 ELECTRICITY SERVICES 12/15/22-01/17/23

TAMPA ELECTRIC 221007645890 012323 $614.56 ELECTRICITY SERVICES 12/15/22-01/17/23

TAMPA ELECTRIC 221007876271 012323 $519.44 ELECTRICITY SERVICES 12/15/22-01/17/23

TAMPA ELECTRIC 221007953351 012323 $979.84 ELECTRICITY SERVICES 12/15/22-01/17/23

TAMPA ELECTRIC 221008035851 012323 $2,659.57 ELECTRICITY SERVICES 12/15/22-01/17/23

TAMPA ELECTRIC 221008114474 012323 $32.76 ELECTRICITY SERVICES 12/15/22-01/17/23

TAMPA ELECTRIC 221008114482 012323 $34.15 ELECTRICITY SERVICES 12/15/22-01/17/23

TAMPA ELECTRIC 221008114490 012323 $33.31 ELECTRICITY SERVICES 12/15/22-01/17/23

TAMPA ELECTRIC 221008126676 012323 $31.31 $6,167.33 ELECTRICITY SERVICES 12/15/22-01/17/23

Utilities Subtotal $7,050.58

Regular Services

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 172728 $6,615.00 DEAD TREE REMOVAL, CLEAN-UP, AND DISPOSAL

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 172754 $12,625.44 PLANT FILL IN AND REPLACEMENTS

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 172856 $128.83 $19,369.27 IRRIGATION REPAIRS - 01/09/23

NEPTUNE SERVICES 0053267 $425.00 BASKETBALL FENCE MAINT.

SOUTH FORK III CDD 01052023-1 $30,124.50 SERIES 2019 V&W FY23 TAX DIST ID 606

SOUTH FORK III CDD

Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices

7



January 2023 Meeting

Vendor
Invoice/Account

Number
Amount

Vendor

Total
Comments/Description

SOUTH FORK III CDD

Summary of Operations and Maintenance Invoices

SOUTH FORK III CDD 01052023-2 $2,481.36 SERIES 2018 FY23 TAX DIST ID 606

SOUTH FORK III CDD 01052023-3 $16,709.71 SERIES 2016 FY23 TAX DIST ID 606

SOUTH FORK III CDD 12132022-26 $4,537.30 SERIES 2016 FY23 TAX DIST ID 604

SOUTH FORK III CDD 12132022-27 $673.78 SERIES 2018 FY23 TAX DIST ID 604

SOUTH FORK III CDD 12132022-28 $8,179.90 $62,706.55 SERIES 2019 V&W FY23 TAX DIST ID 604

STANTEC CONSULTING 2030134 $244.00 PROJECT MANAGER SERVICES THRU - 12/30/22

TIMES PUBLISHING COM 84558-010423 $520.50 RFP LANDSCAPE MAINT. SERVICES

Regular Services Subtotal $83,265.32

Additional Services

SOUTH FORK III COMMUNITY ASSOC SFIII 011023 $200,000.00 REPAYMENT OF LOAN FROM THE HOA TO THE CDD

Additional Services Subtotal $200,000.00

TOTAL $300,985.90 $0.00

Approved (with any necessary revisions noted):

Signature:

Title (Check one):

[   ] Chariman    [   ] Vice Chariman   [   ] Assistant Secretary

8



Invoice
Date

1/17/2023

Invoice #

79536

Bill To

South Fork III CDD
c/o Inframark
2005 Pan Am Circle Dr., Ste. 300
Tampa, FL 33607

P.O. Box 593258
Orlando, FL 32859

Customer P.O. No. Payment Terms

Net 30

Due Date

2/16/2023

Thank you for your business. Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

First Choice Aquatic Weed Management, LLC

Phone: 407-859-2020
Fax:     407-859-3275

Description Amount

Monthly waterway service for the month this invoice is dated - 27 waterways and 1
swale.

2,470.00

Light Debris pickup included

$2,470.00

$2,470.00

$0.00

9



Invoice
Date

2/1/2023

Invoice #

173190

Bill To:

South Fork III CDD
c/o Inframark
210 N University Dr #702
Coral Springs, FL 33071

Property Information

Corporate Office
PO Box 267
Seffner, FL 33583

Services for the month January 2023

Terms

Net 30

Due Date

3/3/2023

Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

813-757-6500
813-757-6501

Questions regarding this invoice?  Please e-mail
arpayments@lmppro.com or call 813-757-6500 and
ask for Accounts Receivable.

Description Qty Rate Amount
Monthly Ground Maintenance 1 8,000.00 8,000.00

$8,000.00

$8,000.00

$0.00

10



11



ZRZPwVXYSXT
y63rP2dvkzk
u2KNVLfGNEv
ng;VonSzSCi
nYVJAG1Endp
jj1AqQb9ZMA
ni9w7dmeuLV
zzzzzzzzzzz

                
*
1
3
8
*CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE

SOUTH FORK III CDD 2641583327 12/27/2022 01/17/2023

Service Address: 13600 ASHLAR SLATE PL (IRRIGATION METER)

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

38350841 11/19/2022 12355 12/20/2022 12380 2500 GAL ACTUAL WATER

Make checks payable to:  BOCC

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 2641583327

DUE DATE 01/17/2023

AMOUNT DUE $55.50

AMOUNT PAID

** NOTICE ** THE BALANCE REFLECTS A PAST DUE AMOUNT TO AVOID
DISCONNECTION OF SERVICE, PAYMENT MUST BE RECEIVED BY 3:00

P.M. ON THE DUE DATE

DDADFATDDTAADDTTTDFAFDFDTFTTDFADDDTFDDDTDDDAADDTDDFAATDTADADADDDT

SOUTH FORK III CDD
2005 PAN AM CIR STE 300
TAMPA FL 33607-6008

0026415833271 00000055509

1,760 8

S-Page 1 of 1

Customer Service Charge $5.28

Purchase Water Pass-Thru $7.55

Water Base Charge $16.03

Water Usage Charge $2.25

Late Payment Charge $2.18

Total Miscellaneous Charges $2.18

Service Address Charges

Miscellaneous Charges

2022 2021

Previous Balance $43.52

Net Payments - Thank You $-21.31

Past Due Amount $22.21

Bill Adjustments $2.18

Total Account Charges $31.11

AMOUNT DUE $55.50

Summary of Account Charges

12



ZRZPwVXYWXT
y63rP2dhnEk
u2KNzLfFIEv
ng8vGnyGeci
oWlJCwb0Xcp
jB1KH9vkqOA
nice3TxqudV
zzzzzzzzzzz

                
*
1
7
8
*CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE

SOUTH FORK III CDD 7036042882 12/27/2022 01/17/2023

Service Address: 11601 PRADERA RESERVE BLVD

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

61120617 11/19/2022 1147 12/20/2022 1183 3600 GAL ACTUAL WATER

Make checks payable to:  BOCC

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 7036042882

DUE DATE 01/17/2023

AMOUNT DUE $109.31

AMOUNT PAID

THANK YOU!

TAFTDDAFFFDFFTDDTATTDFTFDADFDTTAFTAADAADTFFTDDAADAATAFFFFTFATADFD

SOUTH FORK III CDD
2005 PAN AM CIR STE 300
TAMPA FL 33607-6008

0070360428828 00000109314

2,058 8

S-Page 1 of 1

Customer Service Charge $5.28

Purchase Water Pass-Thru $10.87

Water Base Charge $18.34

Water Usage Charge $3.24

Sewer Base Charge $44.35

Sewer Usage Charge $20.56

Late Payment Charge $6.67

Total Miscellaneous Charges $6.67

Service Address Charges

Miscellaneous Charges

2022 2021

Previous Balance $133.46

Net Payments - Thank You $-133.46

Bill Adjustments $6.67

Total Account Charges $102.64

AMOUNT DUE $109.31

Summary of Account Charges

13



ZRZPwVXYSZT
y63rP2dh2bi
u2KNdLfGM7v
ng;XGnU0Fbi
nxdjBKgCgOr
nJ1FSpp6nEA
ni55SH0Gupv
zzzzzzzzzzz

                
*
1
2
8
*CUSTOMER NAME ACCOUNT NUMBER BILL DATE DUE DATE

SOUTH FORK III CDD 8634535049 12/27/2022 01/17/2023

Service Address: 11771 AMBLESIDE BLVD

METER 
NUMBER

PREVIOUS
DATE

PREVIOUS
READ

PRESENT
DATE

PRESENT
READ

CONSUMPTION READ 
TYPE

METER
DESCRIPTION

60994081 11/19/2022 10544 12/20/2022 10606 6200 GAL ACTUAL WATER

Make checks payable to:  BOCC

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 8634535049

DUE DATE 01/17/2023

AMOUNT DUE $365.51

AMOUNT PAID

THANK YOU!

TDDATTDFTFFTTADAFFTTATDADDFDFADTTDFTFFTADATDTFADATAFFDADTTDATDAAD

SOUTH FORK III CDD
2005 PAN AM CIR STE 300
TAMPA FL 33607-6008

0086345350499 00000365510

562 8

S-Page 1 of 1

Customer Service Charge $5.28

Purchase Water Pass-Thru $18.72

Water Base Charge $57.54

Water Usage Charge $5.58

Sewer Base Charge $242.68

Sewer Usage Charge $35.40

Late Payment Charge $0.31

Total Miscellaneous Charges $0.31

Service Address Charges

Miscellaneous Charges

2022 2021

Previous Balance $6.20

Net Payments - Thank You $-6.20

Bill Adjustments $0.31

Total Account Charges $365.20

AMOUNT DUE $365.51

Summary of Account Charges

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



Invoice
Date

12/22/2022

Invoice #

172754

Bill To:
South Fork III CDD
c/o Inframark
210 N University Dr #702
Coral Springs, FL 33071

Property Information

Corporate Office
PO Box 267
Seffner, FL 33583

Estimate #

80723

PO / PA #

96910-96911

Terms

Net 30

Due Date

1/21/2023

Work Order #

Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

813-757-6500
813-757-6501

Questions regarding this invoice?  Please
e-mail arpayments@lmppro.com or call
813-757-6500 and ask for Accounts
Receivable.

Description Qty Rate Amount
The following proposal is for plant fill ins and or

       replacements:
       Stonecrest - 2 Monuments

14 - Shore Juniper for fill in at ground level planting
       bed

       25 - Confetti Lantana for raised planters
       .68 - Top soil to raise/level with in the planter area

.5 - Pine Bark Mini Nugget Mulch for ground level planting

       Sunstone Ridge - 4 Monuments
32 - Shore Juniper for fill in at ground level planting

       bed
       49- Confetti Lantana for raised planters

1.36 - Top Soil to raise/level with in the planter
       area

1 - Pine Bark Mini Nugget Mulch for ground level planting

Page 1 47



Invoice
Date

12/22/2022

Invoice #

172754

Bill To:
South Fork III CDD
c/o Inframark
210 N University Dr #702
Coral Springs, FL 33071

Property Information

Corporate Office
PO Box 267
Seffner, FL 33583

Estimate #

80723

PO / PA #

96910-96911

Terms

Net 30

Due Date

1/21/2023

Work Order #

Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

813-757-6500
813-757-6501

Questions regarding this invoice?  Please
e-mail arpayments@lmppro.com or call
813-757-6500 and ask for Accounts
Receivable.

Description Qty Rate Amount
       Avondale - 4 Monuments

52 - Shore Juniper for fill in at ground level planting
       bed

       49 - Confetti Lantana for raised planters
1.36 - Top Soil to raise/level with in the planter

       area
 1 - Pine Bark Mini Nugget Mulch for ground level planting

       Crestview - 6 Monuments
32 - Shore Juniper for fill in at ground level

       planting
       36 - Liriope for fill in at ground level planting

       73 - Confetti Lantana for raised planters
       2 - Top Soil to raise/level with in the planter area

1.5 - Pine Bark Mini Nugget Mulch for ground level
       planting

Page 2 48



Invoice
Date

12/22/2022

Invoice #

172754

Bill To:
South Fork III CDD
c/o Inframark
210 N University Dr #702
Coral Springs, FL 33071

Property Information

Corporate Office
PO Box 267
Seffner, FL 33583

Estimate #

80723

PO / PA #

96910-96911

Terms

Net 30

Due Date

1/21/2023

Work Order #

Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

813-757-6500
813-757-6501

Questions regarding this invoice?  Please
e-mail arpayments@lmppro.com or call
813-757-6500 and ask for Accounts
Receivable.

Description Qty Rate Amount
       Barrington - 2 Monuments

       120 - Liriope for fill in at ground level planting
       24 - Confetti Lantana for raised planters

       .68 - Top soil to raise/level with in the planter area
.5 - Pine Bark Mini Nugget Mulch for ground level

      planting

       Stonewalk - 2 Monuments
       54 - Liriope for fill in at ground level planting

       24 - Confetti Lantana for raised planters
       .68 - Top soil to raise/level with in the planter area

.5 - Pine Bark Mini Nugget Mulch for ground level
       planting

       Summerset - 2 Monuments
33 - Shore Juniper for fill in at ground level

       planting
       24 - Confetti Lantana for raised planters

       .68 - Top soil to raise/level with in the planter area
.5 - Pine Bark Mini Nugget Mulch for ground level

       planting

Page 3 49



Invoice
Date

12/22/2022

Invoice #

172754

Bill To:
South Fork III CDD
c/o Inframark
210 N University Dr #702
Coral Springs, FL 33071

Property Information

Corporate Office
PO Box 267
Seffner, FL 33583

Estimate #

80723

PO / PA #

96910-96911

Terms

Net 30

Due Date

1/21/2023

Work Order #

Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

813-757-6500
813-757-6501

Questions regarding this invoice?  Please
e-mail arpayments@lmppro.com or call
813-757-6500 and ask for Accounts
Receivable.

Description Qty Rate Amount
All work includes, clean-up, removal, and disposal of debris

    generated during the course of work.

Note: Irrigation modifications necessary will be invoiced
     separately as 'time and materials'

Juniper - Dwarf Shore   3 gal. 163 26.78 4,365.14
Liriope - Muscari (Dwarf)  1 gal. 210 12.38 2,599.80
Lantana - confetti   1 gal. 268 13.30 3,564.40
Soil - Top Soil   per cubic yard 8 146.25 1,170.00
Mulch - Pine Bark/ Super Mini (3cu) 54 17.15 926.10

Page 4

$12,625.44

$12,625.44

$0.00

50



51



52



1 / 2

Description Quantity Rate Amount

South Fork III basket ball fence

Stretch fence to top and bottom

Tide fence to poles

1 $425.00 $425.00

Subtotal $425.00

TAX 0% $0.00

Total $425.00

Paid $0.00

Balance Due $425.00

   

Invoice
Invoice No: 0053267

Date: 01/23/2023

Terms: NET 0

Due Date: 01/23/2023

Bill To: South fork III CDD

inframark@avidbill.com, 

mark.vega@inframark.com

Pay Now 

Neptune Multi services LLC
11423 Crestlake Village Dr

Riverview, FL, 33569

Neptunemts@gmail.com

https://www.facebook.com/101624548259772/posts/228424315579794/?sfnsn=mo

813-778-9857

53

https://pay.2go.com/v2/r/a23e8d3a3bc7f752a06ddf39e90100c5712f1ce93a4e88d11ce11508bd5462e7750a02fd/a/a13bdd6f22c7ac55?utm_medium=invoice
https://pay.2go.com/v2/r/a23e8d3a3bc7f752a06ddf39e90100c5712f1ce93a4e88d11ce11508bd5462e7750a02fd/a/a13bdd6f22c7ac55?utm_medium=invoice
https://pay.2go.com/v2/r/a23e8d3a3bc7f752a06ddf39e90100c5712f1ce93a4e88d11ce11508bd5462e7750a02fd/a/a13bdd6f22c7ac55?utm_medium=invoice
https://pay.2go.com/v2/r/a23e8d3a3bc7f752a06ddf39e90100c5712f1ce93a4e88d11ce11508bd5462e7750a02fd/a/a13bdd6f22c7ac55?utm_medium=invoice
https://pay.2go.com/v2/r/a23e8d3a3bc7f752a06ddf39e90100c5712f1ce93a4e88d11ce11508bd5462e7750a02fd/a/a13bdd6f22c7ac55?utm_medium=invoice


Neptune Multi services LLC - Invoice 0053267 - 01/23/2023

2 / 2

Please detach and send with remittance to:

Neptune Multi services LLC

11423 Crestlake Village Dr

Riverview, FL, 33569

Remittance Advice for Invoice # 0053267 on 01/23/2023

Balance Due $425.00

Paid  

Received From: South fork III CDD

Card Type

Cardholder's Name  

Card Number    CVV

Expiry Date
 / 

Signature

54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



                    INVOICE Page 1 of 1

Invoice Number 2030134
Invoice Date January 12, 2023
Purchase Order 215612970
Customer Number 135309
Project Number 215612970

       

 
Bill To

South Fork III CDD
Accounts Payable 
c/o Inframark 
210 North University Drive, Suite 702 
Coral Springs  FL 33071
United States 

Please Remit To
Stantec Consulting Services Inc. (SCSI)
13980 Collections Center Drive 
Chicago  IL 60693 
United States 

Project South Fork III CDD
Project Manager Stewart, Tonja L For Period Ending December 30, 2022
Current Invoice Total (USD) 244.00

Discussions regarding community mapping
Top Task 2023 2023 FY General Consulting

Professional Services

Category/Employee
Current 

Hours Rate
Current 
Amount

Nurse, Vanessa M 0.25 144.00  36.00
Stewart, Tonja L 1.00 208.00  208.00

Subtotal Professional Services 1.25 244.00

Top Task Subtotal 2023 FY General Consulting 244.00

Total Fees & Disbursements 244.00
INVOICE TOTAL (USD) 244.00

 

Due upon receipt or in accordance with terms of the contract

73

sfillinger
Summer Fillinger



74



75



 
 

Z:\CDD Check Request Form SF III.doc 

DISTRICT CHECK REQUEST FORM 
 

 

Today’s Date  January 10, 2023     

          

District Name South Fork III CDD  

 

Check Amount $200,000.00 

 

Payable: South Fork III Community Association 

 

Mailing Address 2005 Pan Am Circle Suite 300 

   Tampa, FL 33607 

    

 

 

Check Description  repayment of loan from the HOA to the CDD 

   

 

Special Instructions   

 

 

 (Please attach all support documentation:  i.e., invoices, training class applications, etc.) 

 

        

       Mark Vega 

Approved Signature 

 

DM     

Fund  ____________ 

G/L   

Object Cd  

CK #      Date     

76



77



78



79



80



81



82



100.

101.

102.
103. 104.

105.

106.

107.

108.

109.

110.
18" YELLOW @

20' PER FDOT

INDEX 17346

6" WHITE SOLID

STA: 109+76.84

OFF: 6.00' R

END PAVEMENT

WIDTH TRANSITION.

STA: 106+98.64

OFF: 6.33' R

SWFWMD/HC EPC

WETLAND LINE

SWFWMD/HC EPC

WETLAND LINE

WETLAND CONSERVATION

AREA 'D'
WETLAND CONSERVATION

AREA 'E'

30' WETLAND

CONSERVATION

SETBACK LINE

30' WETLAND

CONSERVATION

SETBACK LINE

6" DOUBLE

YELLOW SOLID

WITH BI-DIRECTIONAL

Y/Y RPM'S @ 20' O.C.

TYPE "F"

CURB (TYP)
R25.00'

R25.00'

R45.00'

END ASPHA

SIDEW

END BASE,

STABILIZATION &

CURB

END ASPHALT

3

TEMPORARY

BARRICADES

BEGIN ASPHALT & SIDEWALK

(MATCH EXISTING)

STA: 99+90.00

1
0
' U

.E
.

1
0
' U

.E
.

2
0
' M

IN
 L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
E
, U

T
IL
IT
Y
,

&
 D
R
A
IN
A
G
E
 T
R
A
C
T

AMBLESIDE BLVD

ROW

AMBLESIDE BLVD

ROW

DIRECTIONAL ARROW

FDOT INDEX 17346

(TYP)

C

OM4-3 (SEE

SHEET C1.03)

6" DOUBLE YELLOW

SOLID WITH

BI-DIRECTIONAL Y/Y

RPM'S @ 20' O.C.

6" DOUBLE YELLOW

SOLID WITH

BI-DIRECTIONAL Y/Y

RPM'S @40' O.C.

6" WHITE SOLID WITH

W/R RPM'S @ 20' O.C.

6" WHITE, 2-4 SKIP

FDOT INDEX 17347

(TYP)

6" WHITE, 2-4 SKIP

FDOT INDEX 17347

(TYP)

BIKE MESSAGE & ARROW

FDOT INDEX 17347 (TYP)

6" WHITE

SOLID

BEGIN BASE, CURB, AND

STABILIZATION (MATCH EXISTING)

STA: 100+00.00

STA 100+79.66

END PAVEMENT

WIDTH TRANSITION

STA: 108+36.27
5

54
7
.0
0
'

6
5
.0
0
'

PROPOSED FENCE

COLUMNS

EXISTING STRIPING,

SIDEWALK AND PAVEMENT

PER HC PI # 2644

5' CONC. SIDEWALK

5' CONC. SIDEWALK

MEET EXISTING STRIPING

6" DOUBLE YELLOW SOLID

WITH BI-DIRECTIONAL Y/Y

RPM'S @ 20' O.C.

C2

1
6
'

1
6
'

+98.64

6.00',RT.

+38.36

16.59',RT.
+88.63

17.71',RT.

+48.64

-6.00',LT.

+98.64

-6.00',LT.

+78.64

6.00',RT.

+76.84

6.00',RT.

+76.84

-6.00',LT.

+76.84

18.00',R

+63.40

18.00',RT.

+38.79

18.00',RT.

7

BI-DIRECTIONAL WHITE/RED

RPM'S PER FDOT INDEX 17352

5' BIKE

LANE

BEGIN PAVEMENT

WIDTH TRANSITION.

STA=104+12.59

1
6
'

1
6
'

+12.59

0.00',T.

9

4
'

5
'

3
5
'

2
2
'

4
'

1
2
'

1
2
'

1
2
'

1
2
'

6
'

6
'

113.

108.

109.

110.

111.

112.

113.

18" YELLOW @

20' PER FDOT

INDEX 17346

6" WHITE

SOLID

STA: 112+59.84

OFF: 6.00' R

STA: 109+76.84

OFF: 6.00' R

SWFWMD/HC EPC

WETLAND LINE

OSW '19'10' WETLAND

CONSERVATION

SETBACK LINE

6" DOUBLE

YELLOW SOLID

END ASPHALT &

SIDEWALK

STA: 113+24.15

END BASE, STABILIZATION,

& CURB

STA: 113+34.15

TYPE "F"

CURB (TYP)

4
4
'

P
V
M
T

R45.00'

R45.00'

R45.00'

R45.00'

OM4-3 (SEE

SHEET C1.03)

END BASE,

STABILIZATION &

CURB

END ASPHALT &

SIDEWALK

MIAMI CURB
(TYP.)

3' CURB TRANSITION

(TYP.)

END BASE,

STABILIZATION &

CURB

END ASPHALT

MIAMI CURB

(TYP.)

3' CURB TRANSITION

(TYP.)

2

2

3

3

TEMPORARY

BARRICADES

1
0
' 
U
.E
.

2
0
' 
M
IN
 L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
E
, 
U
T
IL
IT
Y
,

&
 D
R
A
IN
A
G
E
 T
R
A
C
T

1
0
' 
U
.E
.

AMBLESIDE BLVD

ROW

AMBLESIDE BLVD

ROW

DIRECTIONAL ARROW

FDOT INDEX 17346

(TYP)

DIRECTIONAL ARROW

FDOT INDEX 17346

(TYP)

CR=50'

CR=50'

8

8

8

8

OM4-3 (SEE

SHEET C1.03)

6" DOUBLE YELLOW

SOLID WITH

BI-DIRECTIONAL Y/Y

RPM'S @40' O.C.

6" DOUBLE YELLOW

SOLID WITH

BI-DIRECTIONAL Y/Y

RPM'S @40' O.C.

6" WHITE SOLID WITH

W/R RPM'S @ 20' O.C.

6" WHITE SOLID WITH

W/R RPM'S @ 20' O.C.

6" WHITE, 2-4 SKIP

FDOT INDEX 17347

(TYP)

BIKE MESSAGE & ARROW

FDOT INDEX 17347 (TYP)

A: 108+36.27
5

5

6
5
.0
0
'

5
3
.0
0
'

5
3
.0
0
'

8.64

0',RT.

+76.84

6.00',RT.

+76.84

-6.00',LT.

+76.84

18.00',RT.

+84.82

-6.00',LT.

+84.82

6.00',RT.

+89.84

6.00',RT.

+38.79

18.00',RT.

7

BI-DIRECTIONAL WHITE/RED

RPM'S PER FDOT INDEX 17352

5' BIKE
LANE

5
'

3
5
'

2
2
'

4
'

1
2
'

1
2
'

1
2
'

1
2
'

6
'

6
'

Q
:\
C
IV
IL
\4
8
0
2
\5
0
2
\0
0
5
\P
ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n
\D
ra
w
in
g
s\
P
L
N
-S
P
M
-A
M
B
L
E
S
ID
E
.d
w
g

C
O
P
Y
R
IG
H
T
 
2
0
1
4
 K
IN
G
 E
N
G
IN
E
E
R
IN
G
 A
S
S
O
C
IA
T
E
S
, 
IN
C
. 
 D
R
A
W
IN
G
S
 A
N
D
 C
O
N
C
E
P
T
S
 M

A
Y
 N
O
T
 B
E
 U
S
E
D
 O
R
 R
E
P
R
O
D
U
C
E
D
 W

IT
H
O
U
T
 W
R
IT
T
E
N
 P
E
R
M
IS
S
IO
N

C
O
N
S
E
N
T
 I
S
 H
E
R
E
B
Y
 G
R
A
N
T
E
D
 S
P
E
C
IF
IC
A
LL
Y
 T
O
 G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
A
L 
A
G
E
N
C
IE
S
 T
O
 R
E
P
R
O
D
U
C
E
 T
H
IS
 D
O
C
U
M
E
N
T
 I
N
 C
O
M
P
L
IA
N
C
E
 W
IT
H
 F
.S
. 
C
H
A
P
T
E
R
 1
1
9
.

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

0

SCALE: FEET

8040

1

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

N
O
.

D
A
T
E

R
E
V
IS
IO
N

B
Y

C3.02
PROGRESS PRINT

01/16/2017

4
9
2

1
 M

em
o

ri
al

 H
ig

h
w

ay
, 

O
n

e 
M

em
o

ri
al

 C
en

te
r,

 S
u
it
e 

3
0
0

T
am

p
a,

 F
lo

ri
d

a 
 3

3
6
3
4

P
h
o
n
e:

 (
8
1
3

) 
8
8
0

-8
8
8
1

, 
F

ax
: 
(8

1
3
) 

8
8
0
-8

8
8
2

w
w

w
.k

in
g
en

g
in

ee
ri

n
g

.c
o
m

E
n
g
in

ee
ri

n
g
 L

ic
en

se
 #

2
6
1
0

AS SHOWN

TUYEN L. TRAN

FL P.E. No. 54099

DATE:

JOB NO:

SCALE:

01/16/2017

4802-502-005

A
M
B
L
E
S
ID
E
 B
L
V
D
 E
X
T
E
N
S
IO
N
, 
A
M
E
N
IT
Y

C
E
N
T
E
R
, 
A
N
D
 M
A
S
S
 G
R
A
D
IN
G
 O
F
 S
O
U
T
H

F
O
R
K
 T
R
A
C
T
 Q

E
IS
E
N
H
O
W
E
R
 P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 G
R
O
U
P
 L
L
C

A
M
B
L
E
S
ID
E
 B
L
V
D
 S
IG
N
IN
G
, 
P
A
V
E
M
E
N
T

M
A
R
K
IN
G
 &
 D
IM
E
N
S
IO
N
 P
L
A
N

H
IL
L
S
B
O
R
O
U
G
H
 C
O
U
N
T
Y

M
A
T
C
H
L
IN
E
 - T

H
IS
 S
H
E
E
T

M
A
T
C
H
L
IN
E
 -
 T
H
IS
 S
H
E
E
T

TEMPORARY BARRICADE DETAIL

 

 
PE

RM
IT

TE
D

 D
RA

W
IN

G
S 

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

FL
O

RI
D

A
 W

A
TE

R 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
D

IS
TR

IC
T 

(S
W

FW
M

D
) 

Fo
r 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

pe
rm

its
, t

he
 P

er
m

itt
ee

 s
ha

ll 
no

tif
y 

th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t  
in

 w
ri

tin
g 

w
he

n 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
be

gi
ns

. 

 

83



South Fork III 
Community Development District 

Financial Statements 
(Unaudited) 

Period Ending 
January 31, 2023 

Prepared by:

2005 Pan Am Circle  ~ Suite 300  ~ Tampa, Florida 33607 
Phone (813) 873-7300 ~ Fax (813) 873-7070 

84



ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION GENERAL FUND

SERIES 2016 

DEBT SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2018 

DEBT SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2019 

DEBT SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2016 

CAPITAL 

PROJECTS 

FUND

SERIES 2018 

CAPITAL 

PROJECTS 

FUND

SERIES 2019 

CAPITAL 

PROJECTS 

FUND

GENERAL 

FIXED ASSETS 

FUND

GENERAL 

LONG-TERM 

DEBT FUND TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Operating Account 897,548$            -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        897,548$             

Cash in Transit - 16,710 2,481 30,125 - - - - - 49,316

Due From Other Funds - 5,150 6,994 15,069 - - - - - 27,213

Investments:

Default - Assets - - - - - 6 - - - 6

Acquisition & Construction Account - - - - - - 3 - - 3

Construction Fund - - - - - - 26 - - 26

Deferred Cost - - - - 3 - - - - 3

Prepayment Account - 516 - - - - - - - 516

Reserve Fund - 296,984 377,666 229,209 - - - - - 903,859

Revenue Fund - 614,430 115,983 1,060,490 - - - - - 1,790,903

Fixed Assets

Construction Work In Process - - - - - - - 24,050,988 - 24,050,988

Amount Avail In Debt Services - - - - - - - - 1,650,060 1,650,060

Amount To Be Provided - - - - - - - - 23,914,940 23,914,940

TOTAL ASSETS 897,548$            933,790$            503,124$            1,334,893$         3$                       6$                       29$                     24,050,988$       25,565,000$       53,285,381$        

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 417,206$            -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        417,206$             

Due To Developer (3,698) - - - - - - - - (3,698)

Bonds Payable - - - - - - - - 25,565,000 25,565,000

Due To Other Funds 27,210 - - - - - 3 - - 27,213

TOTAL LIABILITIES 440,718 - - - - - 3 - 25,565,000 26,005,721

SOUTH FORK III COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Balance Sheet

As of January 31, 2023

(In Whole Numbers)

85



ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION GENERAL FUND

SERIES 2016 

DEBT SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2018 

DEBT SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2019 

DEBT SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2016 

CAPITAL 

PROJECTS 

FUND

SERIES 2018 

CAPITAL 

PROJECTS 

FUND

SERIES 2019 

CAPITAL 

PROJECTS 

FUND

GENERAL 

FIXED ASSETS 

FUND

GENERAL 

LONG-TERM 

DEBT FUND TOTAL

SOUTH FORK III COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Balance Sheet

As of January 31, 2023

(In Whole Numbers)

FUND BALANCES

Restricted for:

Debt Service - 933,790 503,124 1,334,893 - - - - - 2,771,807

Capital Projects - - - - 3 6 26 - - 35

Unassigned: 456,830 - - - - - - 24,050,988 - 24,507,818

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 456,830 933,790 503,124 1,334,893 3 6 26 24,050,988 - 27,279,660

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 897,548$            933,790$            503,124$            1,334,893$         3$                       6$                       29$                     24,050,988$       25,565,000$       53,285,381$        

86



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$                       32$                       32$                    0.00%

Interest - Tax Collector - 479 479 0.00%

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 1,111,369 1,099,130 (12,239) 98.90%

Other Miscellaneous Revenues - 50 50 0.00%

TOTAL REVENUES 1,111,369 1,099,691 (11,678) 98.95%

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Supervisor Fees 12,000 2,800 9,200 23.33%

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 13,000 2,388 10,612 18.37%

Disclosure Report 12,600 4,200 8,400 33.33%

District Counsel 12,000 7,101 4,899 59.18%

District Engineer 5,000 984 4,016 19.68%

District Manager 60,000 21,002 38,998 35.00%

Auditing Services 7,300 600 6,700 8.22%

Website Compliance 1,500 3,065 (1,565) 204.33%

Mailed Notices - Postage - 8,593 (8,593) 0.00%

Postage, Phone, Faxes, Copies 300 49 251 16.33%

Public Officials Insurance 3,110 2,786 324 89.58%

Legal Advertising 1,500 2,259 (759) 150.60%

Misc-Taxes - 714 (714) 0.00%

Bank Fees 100 - 100 0.00%

Website Administration 1,500 500 1,000 33.33%

Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions 250 175 75 70.00%

Total Administration 130,160 57,216 72,944 43.96%

Electric Utility Services

Utility - Electric 250,000 24,106 225,894 9.64%

Total Electric Utility Services 250,000 24,106 225,894 9.64%

Water Utility Services

Utility - Water 80,000 1,417 78,583 1.77%

Total Water Utility Services 80,000 1,417 78,583 1.77%

Garbage/Solid Waste Services

Garbage Collection 3,000 918 2,082 30.60%

Total Garbage/Solid Waste Services 3,000 918 2,082 30.60%

SOUTH FORK III COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

General Fund (001)

For the Period Ending January 31, 2023

(In Whole Numbers)

87



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

SOUTH FORK III COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

General Fund (001)

For the Period Ending January 31, 2023

(In Whole Numbers)

Other Physical Environment

Waterway Management 33,140 15,440 17,700 46.59%

Clubhouse - Facility Janitorial Service 30,000 529 29,471 1.76%

Midge Fly Treatment 5,000 - 5,000 0.00%

Contracts-Janitorial Services 9,100 - 9,100 0.00%

Contracts-Pools 15,900 6,200 9,700 38.99%

Clubhouse Security Systems 10,800 1,920 8,880 17.78%

Onsite Staff 73,000 22,333 50,667 30.59%

Waterway Fish Stocking 6,000 - 6,000 0.00%

Insurance -Property & Casualty 25,000 27,162 (2,162) 108.65%

R&M-Other Landscape 10,000 - 10,000 0.00%

R&M-Mulch 47,355 - 47,355 0.00%

R&M-Pools 7,000 - 7,000 0.00%

Landscape Maint. - Seasonal Color Program 12,375 - 12,375 0.00%

Waterway Improvements & Repairs 11,000 - 11,000 0.00%

Landscape Maintenance 231,539 57,885 173,654 25.00%

Entry/Gate/Walls Maintenance 20,000 1,461 18,539 7.31%

Plant Replacement Program 15,000 31,821 (16,821) 212.14%

Irrigation Maintenance 15,000 4,537 10,463 30.25%

Holiday Lighting & Decorations 10,000 - 10,000 0.00%

Op Supplies - Clubhouse 1,000 154 846 15.40%

Total Other Physical Environment 588,209 169,442 418,767 28.81%

Reserves

Capital Improvements 30,000 - 30,000 0.00%

Capital Reserve 30,000 - 30,000 0.00%

Total Reserves 60,000 - 60,000 0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & RESERVES 1,111,369 253,099 858,270 22.77%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures - 846,592 846,592 0.00%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2022) (389,762)

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 456,830$             

88



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$                       7$                         7$                      0.00%

Interest - Tax Collector - 264 264 0.00%

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 595,400 606,372 10,972 101.84%

TOTAL REVENUES 595,400 606,643 11,243 101.89%

EXPENDITURES

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 160,000 - 160,000 0.00%

Principal Prepayments - 5,000 (5,000) 0.00%

Interest Expense 435,400 218,897 216,503 50.27%

Total Debt Service 595,400 223,897 371,503 37.60%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 595,400 223,897 371,503 37.60%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures - 382,746 382,746 0.00%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2022) 551,044

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 933,790$             

SOUTH FORK III COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending January 31, 2023

Series 2016 Debt Service Fund (200)

(In Whole Numbers)

89



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$                       9$                         9$                      0.00%

Interest - Tax Collector - 39 39 0.00%

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 754,212 95,371 (658,841) 12.65%

TOTAL REVENUES 754,212 95,419 (658,793) 12.65%

EXPENDITURES

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 200,000 - 200,000 0.00%

Interest Expense 554,212 279,106 275,106 50.36%

Total Debt Service 754,212 279,106 475,106 37.01%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 754,212 279,106 475,106 37.01%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures - (183,687) (183,687) 0.00%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2022) 686,811

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 503,124$             

SOUTH FORK III COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending January 31, 2023

Series 2018 Debt Service Fund (202)

(In Whole Numbers)

90



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$                       6$                         6$                      0.00%

Interest - Tax Collector - 475 475 0.00%

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 453,850 1,088,033 634,183 239.73%

TOTAL REVENUES 453,850 1,088,514 634,664 239.84%

EXPENDITURES

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 120,000 115,000 5,000 95.83%

Interest Expense 333,850 169,238 164,612 50.69%

Total Debt Service 453,850 284,238 169,612 62.63%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 453,850 284,238 169,612 62.63%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures - 804,276 804,276 0.00%

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating Transfers-Out - (1) (1) 0.00%

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) - (1) (1) 0.00%

Net change in fund balance -$                       804,275$             804,275$          0.00%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2022) 530,617

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 1,334,892$          

SOUTH FORK III COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending January 31, 2023

Series 2019 Debt Service Fund (203)

(In Whole Numbers)

91



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUES - - - 0.00%

EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - - - 0.00%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures - - - 0.00%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2022) 3

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 3$                         

SOUTH FORK III COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending January 31, 2023

Series 2016 Capital Projects Fund (300)

(In Whole Numbers)

92



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUES - - - 0.00%

EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - - - 0.00%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures - - - 0.00%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2022) 6

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 6$                         

SOUTH FORK III COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending January 31, 2023

Series 2018 Capital Projects Fund (302)

(In Whole Numbers)

93



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUES - - - 0.00%

EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - - - 0.00%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures - - - 0.00%

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Interfund Transfer - In - 1 1 0.00%

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) - 1 1 0.00%

Net change in fund balance -$                       1$                         1$                      0.00%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2022) 25

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 26$                       

SOUTH FORK III COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending January 31, 2023

Series 2019 Capital Projects Fund (303)

(In Whole Numbers)

94



ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUES - - - 0.00%

EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - - - 0.00%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures - - - 0.00%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2022) 24,050,988

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 24,050,988$        

SOUTH FORK III COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending January 31, 2023

General Fixed Assets Fund (900)

(In Whole Numbers)

95



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type

Document 
No. Description Amount

Cleared 
Amount Difference

Checks

12/6/2022 Payment 2538 ZEBRA CLEANING TEAM 2,950.00 2,950.00 0.00

12/7/2022 Payment 2544 RYAN MOTKO 200.00 200.00 0.00

12/13/2022 Payment 2549 SOUTH FORK III CDD 1,548,727.56 1,548,727.56 0.00

12/21/2022 Payment 2553 STRALEY ROBIN VERICKER 3,379.27 3,379.27 0.00

12/23/2022 Payment 2555 SOUTH FORK III CDD 63,683.55 63,683.55 0.00

12/28/2022 Payment 2557 BAY AREA PUMP AND WELL SERVICE LLC 2,899.00 2,899.00 0.00

12/28/2022 Payment 2558 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 94.97 94.97 0.00

12/28/2022 Payment 2559 INNERSYNC STUDIO, Ltd 3,064.80 3,064.80 0.00

12/28/2022 Payment 2560 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 12,438.81 12,438.81 0.00

12/28/2022 Payment 2561 WJ WORLDWIDE PROTECTION SERV 4,425.00 4,425.00 0.00

1/6/2023 Payment 2562 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 57,883.40 57,883.40 0.00

1/6/2023 Payment 2563 SOUTH FORK III CDD 13,390.98 13,390.98 0.00

1/6/2023 Payment 2565 TAMPA ELECTRIC 5,729.58 5,729.58 0.00

1/6/2023 Payment 2566 WASTE MANAGEMENT INC OF FLORIDA 232.22 232.22 0.00

1/12/2023 Payment 2567 BOCC 530.32 530.32 0.00

1/12/2023 Payment 2568 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 242.96 242.96 0.00

1/12/2023 Payment 2569 DARRYL F. DEW 200.00 200.00 0.00

1/12/2023 Payment 2570 FIRST CHOICE AQUATIC 2,470.00 2,470.00 0.00

1/12/2023 Payment 2571 INFRAMARK LLC 23,720.46 23,720.46 0.00

1/12/2023 Payment 2572 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 12,625.44 12,625.44 0.00

1/12/2023 Payment 2574 STRALEY ROBIN VERICKER 976.00 976.00 0.00

1/12/2023 Payment 2575 SUSAN PELTZ 200.00 200.00 0.00

Total Checks 1,760,064.32 1,760,064.32 0.00

Deposits

1/5/2023  JE000070 Debt Service/Tax Revenue G/L 
Accoun

79,683.90 79,683.90 0.00

1/23/2023  JE000088 HLLS TAX INTEREST G/L 
Accoun

1,256.59 1,256.59 0.00

1/31/2023  JE000071 Interest - payment G/L 
Accoun

9.73 9.73 0.00

Total Deposits 80,950.22 80,950.22 0.00

G/L Balance 897,547.94

Bank Account No. 8694

Statement No. 01-23

Statement Date 1/31/2023

Statement Balance 898,037.91G/L Balance (LCY) 897,547.94

Difference 0.00

Ending G/L Balance 897,547.94

Subtotal 897,547.94

Outstanding Deposits 0.00

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Subtotal 898,037.91

Outstanding Checks 489.97

Ending Balance 897,547.94

Differences 0.00

TRUIST - GF Operating 

Bank Reconciliation

SOUTH FORK III CDD

96



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type

Document 
No. Description Amount

Cleared 
Amount Difference

Outstanding Checks

11/16/2022 Payment 2517 RYAN MOTKO 200.00 0.00 200.00

1/12/2023 Payment 2573 SCOTT D. CORDER 200.00 0.00 200.00

1/27/2023 Payment 2576 SPECTRUM 89.97 0.00 89.97

Total Outstanding Checks...................................................................................................................... 489.97 489.97

Bank Reconciliation

SOUTH FORK III CDD

97



98



99



100


	Agenda 03.28.2023- usc
	South Fork III Community Development District

	TAB 01 Acceptance of Board of Supervisor Resignation
	Jeffery S Hills Resignation - South Fork III CDD - 02-08-2023
	Nicholas J Dister Resignation - South Fork III CDD - 02-08-2023

	TAB 02 Consideration of Board of Supervisor’s Meeting Minutes of the Regular Meeting 02-14-2023
	Signature

	TAB 03 Consideration of Operation and Maintenance Expenditures January 2023
	CDD Check Request Form SF III.pdf
	08.31.22 - CK# 2002 - $200000 (HOA Loan).pdf

	TAB 04 District Engineer
	TAB 05 Review of Financial Statements Month Ending January 31, 2023
	TAB 06 Ranking Sheets
	Darryl
	Scott
	Susan




